
 

 

John F. Barr, President 
Jeffrey A. Cline, Vice President 

 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
April 15, 2025 

OPEN SESSION AGENDA 

 

PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
IS ATTENDING AND PRESENTING A PROCLAMATION AT THE 2025 CHILD WELFARE 

WORKSHOP AT THE MARYLAND THEATRE, 21 SOUTH POTOMAC STREET, 
HAGERSTOWN, MARYLAND  21740 AT 8:15 A.M. 

 
9:00 AM INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  CALL TO ORDER, President John F. Barr 
 
9:00 A.M. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - (Citizen participation is scheduled for a minimum of 30 

minutes and  each citizens’ comment will be limited to 3 minutes.   This time limit will 
be strictly enforced by the President.  Please see the County’s website at WASHCO-
MD.NET for complete Meeting Conduct and Meeting Sequence Rules.) 

9:30 AM RECESS 

10:00 AM INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
CALL TO ORDER, President John F. Barr 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: March 25, 2025 

10:05 AM COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

10:15 AM STAFF COMMENTS 
 
10:20 AM 1. ADEQUATE PUBLIC FACILITIES ORDINANCE (APFO) MITIGATION 

REQUEST – ELMWOOD FARMS SECTION 5D  
 William C. Wantz, Attorney  
 
10:30 AM 2. SWOPE ROAD PROPERTY ACQUISITION 
  Scott Hobbs, Director, Engineering 
 
10:35 AM 3. CONSTRUCTION BID AWARD PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE & 

REHABILITATION PROGRAM FY25 CHIP SEAL APPLICATIONS, CONTRACT 
NO. MS-PMP-314-28 

  Scott Hobbs, Director, Engineering 
 

Derek Harvey 
Randall E. Wagner 

100 West Washington Street, Suite 1101 | Hagerstown, MD 21740-4735 | P: 240.313.2200 | F: 240.313.2201 
WWW.WASHCO-MD.NET 



 
Page 2 of 3 

OPEN Session Agenda 
April 15, 2025 

 
 
 

 
Individuals requiring special accommodations are requested to contact the Office of the County Commissioners, 240.313.2200 
Voice/TDD, to make arrangements no later than ten (10) working days prior to the meeting.   
 

10:40 AM 4. CONSTRUCTION BID AWARD – PROFESSIONAL BOULEVARD PHASE 
III/IV 

  Scott Hobbs, Director, Engineering 
 

10:45 AM 5. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASE (INTG-25-0187) 
PAVEMENT CONDITION SURVEY 
Brandi Kentner, Director, Purchasing; Scott Hobbs, Director Engineering 

 
6. BID AWARD (PUR-1728) CELLULAR REMOTE MONITORING FOR 
PUMPING STATIONS 
Brandi Kentner, Director, Purchasing; Mark Bradshaw, Director, Environmental 
Management 
 
7. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASE (INTG-25-0186) FIRE 
TRAINING TOWER 
Brandi Kentner, Director, Purchasing; Kevin Lewis, Director – Training and Quality 
Assurance/Quality Control, Emergency Services  

 
11:00 AM 8. BID AWARD (PUR-1732) GRINDER PUMPS FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF 

WATER QUALITY (DWQ) 
Carin Bakner, Buyer, Purchasing; Joe Moss, Deputy Director-Engineering, 
Environmental Management 

 
11:05 AM 9. UPDATE GENERAL AGREEMENT WITH NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
  Jaime Dick, Deputy Director- Parks & Recreation, Public Works 
 
11:10 AM 10. JAIL BASED MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)  PROGRAM – 

APPROVAL TO SUBMIT APPLICATION AND ACCEPT FUNDING AS 
AWARDED 
Carsten Ahrens, Senior Grant Manager, Grant Management; Meaghan Willis, 
Program Director, Day Reporting Center 
 

11:15 AM 11. PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATORS WEEK PROCLAMATION 
 Board of County Commissioners to Alan Matheny, Director, Emergency Management 
 
11:20 AM CLOSED SESSION – (To discuss the appointment, employment, assignment, 
promotion, discipline, demotion, compensation, removal, resignation, or performance evaluation of 
appointees, employees, or officials over whom this public body has jurisdiction; or any other 
personnel matter that affects one or more specific individuals. (1). Confidential personnel matters to 
be discussed. 

• Appointment to Agricultural Education Center Advisory Board 
• Presentation of Hiring Recommendation for Division of Solid Waste 
• Discussion of discipline of County employee. 



 
Page 3 of 3 

OPEN Session Agenda 
April 15, 2025 

 
 
 

 
Individuals requiring special accommodations are requested to contact the Office of the County Commissioners, 240.313.2200 
Voice/TDD, to make arrangements no later than ten (10) working days prior to the meeting.   
 

To consult with counsel to obtain legal advice on a legal matter (7). Providing legal advice to Board 
is covered by attorney/client privilege. 

• Discussion related to negotiation of amendment to contract and legal advice 
pertaining to amendment. Open session discussion of this item would weaken 
County bargaining position. 

• Discussion of potential litigation and settlement discussion with counsel. 
Consult with staff, consultants or other individuals about pending litigation. 

• Discussion of settlement of County-involved litigation.) 
 
12:50 PM RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

Citizens’ comments regarding the items on this Agenda or any other item of County business may 
be directed to the contactcommissioners@washco-md.net.     

 
You  may also contact each Commissioner individually at: 

John F. Barr, President:  jbarr@washco-md.net or (240) 313-2205; 
Jeffrey A. Cline, Vice President: jcline@washco-md.net or (240) 313-2208; 
Derek Harvey, Commissioner:  dharvey@washco-md.net or (240) 313-2206; 

Randall E. Wagner, Commissioner: rwagner@washco-md.net or (240) 313-2207. 
 

Additionally, you may contact Michelle Gordon, County Administrator at 
 mgordon@washco-md.net or (240) 313-2202.  

 

mailto:contactcommissioners@washco-md.net
mailto:jbarr@washco-md.net
mailto:jcline@washco-md.net
mailto:dharvey@washco-md.net
mailto:rwagner@washco-md.net
mailto:mgordon@washco-md.net


April 15, 2025





















































Open Session Item 

SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchase (INTG-25-0187) Pavement Condition 
Survey 

PRESENTATION DATE:  April 15, 2025 

PRESENTATION BY:  Brandi Kentner, CPPO, Director of Purchasing; Scott Hobbs, Director 
of Engineering 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to authorize by Resolution for the Division of 
Engineering to purchase pavement scanning services from StreetScan USA, INC. of Wakefield 
MA at the contracted unit prices totaling $207,770 based on the contract awarded by Pierce 
County, Washington, SC-110361 Pavement Scanning Services. 

REPORT-IN-BRIEF:  The Division of Engineering is requesting to purchase pavement scanning 
services (pavement condition survey/management/software) to support the County’s pavement 
maintenance program.  The pavement maintenance program involves pavement preservation, 
repair, and rehabilitation. Obtaining road survey information is a valuable part of the program in 
determining pavement condition, life cycle costs, and priorities for the approximately 900 miles 
of road on inventory.   

DISCUSSION:  The Code of the Public Laws of Washington County, Maryland §1-106.3 
provides that the Board of County Commissioners may procure goods and services through a 
contract entered into by another governmental entity, in accordance with the terms of the contract, 
regardless of whether the County was a party to the original contract. Pierce County took the lead 
in soliciting the resulting agreement. If the Board of County Commissioners determines that 
participation by Washington County would result in cost benefits or administrative efficiencies, it 
could approve the purchase of this security equipment in accordance with the Code referenced 
above by resolving that participation would result in cost benefits or in administrative efficiencies. 

The County will benefit from direct cost savings in the purchase of these services because of the 
economies of scale this contract has leveraged.  Acquisition of these services by utilizing the Pierce 
County, Washington, contract and eliminating our county’s bid process would result in 
administrative efficiencies and cost savings for the Washington County Engineering Department 
and Purchasing Department. I am confident that any bid received as a result of an independent 
County solicitation would exceed the spending savings that Pierce County, Washington, contract 
provides through this agreement.   

FISCAL IMPACT:  The project will utilize available funds from the Pavement Maintenance & 
Rehabilitation Program budget (RDI024) in the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). 

Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland 

Agenda Report Form 



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. RS-2025- 

(Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchase [INTG-25-0187] Pavement Condition Survey) 

RECITALS 

The Code of Public Local Laws of Washington County, Maryland (the “Public Local 
Laws”), § 1-106.3, provides that the Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, 
Maryland (the “Board”), “may procure goods and services through a contract entered into by 
another governmental entity in accordance with the terms of the contract, regardless of whether 
the county was a party to the original contract.” 

Subsection (c) of § 1-106.3 provides that “A determination to allow or participate in an 
intergovernmental cooperative purchasing arrangement under subsection (b) of this section shall 
be by resolution and shall either indicate that the participation will provide cost benefits to the 
county or result in administrative efficiencies and savings or provide other justifications for the 
arrangement.” 

The Division of Engineering seeks to purchase pavement scanning services from 
StreetScan USA, INC., of Wakefield, Massachusetts, at contract unit prices totaling $207,770, 
based on the contract awarded by Pierce County, Washington (SC-110361 Pavement Scanning 
Services). 

Eliminating the County’s bid process will result in administrative and cost savings for the 
County. The County will benefit with direct cost savings because of the economies of scale the 
aforementioned contract has leveraged. Additionally, the County will realize administrative 
efficiencies and savings as a result of not preparing, soliciting, and evaluating bids. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board, pursuant to § 1-106.3 of the Public 
Local Laws, that the Division of Engineering is hereby authorized to purchase pavement scanning 
services from StreetScan USA, INC., of Wakefield, Massachusetts, at contract unit prices totaling 
$207,770, based on the contract awarded by Pierce County, Washington (SC-110361 Pavement 
Scanning Services). 

Adopted and effective this ____ day of April, 2025. 



Page 2 of 2 

ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, MARYLAND 

_____________________________ BY: ______________________________________ 
Dawn L. Marcus, County Clerk   John F. Barr, President 

Approved as to form 
and legal sufficiency: Mail to: 

Office of the County Attorney 
______________________________ 100 W. Washington Street, Suite 1101 
Zachary J. Kieffer Hagerstown, MD  21740 
County Attorney 



 

 

 

Open Session Item 

SUBJECT:  Bid Award (PUR-1728) Cellular Remote Monitoring for Pumping Stations 
 
PRESENTATION DATE:  April 15, 2025  
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Brandi Kentner, CPPO, Purchasing Director; Mark Bradshaw,  Division 
Director of Environmental Management.  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to award the procurement of a cellular remote monitoring 
and control system, for the Washington County Department of Water Quality to STH, Inc (Shafer, 
Troxell & Howe, Inc.) of Frederick, MD for a Total Sum Bid Price of $210,740. This award is 
contingent upon receiving approval from the EPA.  
 
REPORT-IN-BRIEF: The contractor shall furnish a cellular remote monitoring and control 
system. All equipment is to be factory assembled, wired, and tested prior to shipment.  Water 
Quality personnel will then install the SCADA units at each of the pump stations. 
 
 The Invitation to Bid (ITB) was advertised on the State of Maryland’s “eMaryland Marketplace 
Advantage” website,  the County’s website, in the local newspaper; and on the County’s new 
electronic bid site (Enuna/Ionwave). Twenty-three (23) persons/companies registered/downloaded 
the bid document online and one (1) bid was received. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The County has a Congressional award that will pay for 80% of the 
equipment cost up to $200K. Bid amount $210,740.00 * 80% = $168,592.00 EPA Grant, the 
remaining $42,148.00 will be County funds from CIP project COM032 SCADA Updates.   

Since we didn’t reach the maximum amount of the grant award, EPA will permit the labor 
installation costs, associated with the SCADA installation, to be included as part of the grant 
award.  By allowing the County to include direct labor cost, we’ll be able to receive the maximum 
grant award of $200K. 

CONCURRENCES:  Mark Bradshaw, Division Director of Environmental Management 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Bid Tabulation Matrix 
 
AUDIO/VISUAL NEEDS:  N/A 
 

 

Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland 
 

Agenda Report Form  



1
Supplier QTY UOM Unit Price Total Price
STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.) 57 EA $2,990.00 $170,430.00

2

Supplier QTY UOM Unit Price Total Price
STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.) 48 EA $695.00 $33,360.00

3
Supplier QTY UOM Unit Price Total Price
STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.) 10 EA $695.00 $6,950.00

Product is not available to meet BABA requirements but does meet EPA guidelines as outlined here:  From OMB Guidance M-
22-11: “…all manufactured products used in the project are produced in theUnited States—this means the manufactured 
product was manufactured in the United States; and thecost of the components of the manufactured product that are mined, 
produced, or manufactured in theUnited States is greater than 55 percent of the total cost of all components of the 
manufacturedproduct, unless another standard for determining the minimum amount of domestic content of themanufactured 
product has been established under applicable law or regulation…”. The manufactured products category would cover the 
majority of potential water infrastructureproducts, including complex products made up of a variety of material types and 
components. For waterinfrastructure projects, common manufactured products would include, but not be limited to, 
pumps,motors, blowers, aerators, generators, instrumentation and control systems, gauges, meters,measurement equipment, 
treatment equipment, dewatering equipment, actuators, and many othermechanical and electrical items.

PUR-1728 Cellular Remote Monitoring for Pumping Stations

REMARKS:

TOTAL LUMP SUM (Item Nos. 1 through 3 above) $210,740.00

Cellular Remote Monitoring for Pumping Stations

Blue Ribbon Submersible Level Transmitters, Model BC001 BIRDCAGE, Transducer Pressure Upper Limit 5 
PSI, Cord Length 50’

Blue Ribbon Submersible Level Transmitters, Model BC001 BIRDCAGE, Transducer Pressure Upper Limit 

Bids Opened: February 27, 2025



 

 
  

Open Session Item 
 
SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchase (INTG-25-0186) Fire Training Tower 
 
PRESENTATION DATE:  April 15, 2025 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Brandi Kentner, CPPO, Director of Purchasing; Kevin Lewis, Director of 
Training and Quality Assurance/Quality Control, Division of Emergency Services 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to authorize by Resolution for the Division of Emergency Services 
to purchase a fire training tower from WHP Trainingtowers of Grandview, MO based on its proposal dated 
April 1, 2025, for a total proposal price of $1,608,582.75 and to utilize another jurisdiction’s contract 
(#011822-JHK) that was awarded by Sourcewell to WHP Trainingtowers. 
 
REPORT-IN-BRIEF:  The Division of Emergency Services is requesting to purchase a fire training tower 
to support the County’s fire, police, and emergency services training program at the Public Safety Training 
Center (18350 Public Safety Place). 
 
DISCUSSION:  The Code of Public Laws of Washington County, Maryland (the Public Local Laws) §1-
106.3 provides that the Board of County Commissioners may procure goods and services through a contract 
entered into by another governmental entity, in accordance with the terms of the contract, regardless of 
whether the County was a party to the original contract.  Sourcewell took the lead in soliciting the resulting 
agreement.  If the Board of County Commissioners determines that participation by Washington County 
would result in cost benefits or administrative efficiencies, it could approve the purchase of the tower in 
accordance with the Public Local Laws referenced above by resolving that participation would result in 
cost benefits or in administrative efficiencies.  
 
The County will benefit from direct cost savings in the purchase of the tower because of the economies of 
scale this buying group leveraged.  I am confident that any bid received as a result of an independent County 
solicitation would exceed the spending savings that the Sourcewell contract provides through this 
agreement.  Additionally, the County will realize savings through administrative efficiencies as a result of 
not preparing, soliciting, and evaluating a bid.  This savings/cost avoidance would, I believe, be significant. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The project will utilize available funds from the Burn Building – PSTC Training 
Center budget (BLD107) in the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). 
 
CONCURRENCES:  N/A 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Proposal, Drawings, Resolution 
 
AUDIO/VISUAL TO BE USED:  N/A 

Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland 
 

Agenda Report Form  



 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. RS-2025- 
 

(Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchase [INTG-25-0186] Fire Training Tower) 
 

RECITALS 
 
 The Code of Public Local Laws of Washington County, Maryland (the “Public Local 
Laws”), § 1-106.3, provides that the Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, 
Maryland (the “Board”), “may procure goods and services through a contract entered into by 
another governmental entity in accordance with the terms of the contract, regardless of whether 
the county was a party to the original contract.” 

Subsection (c) of § 1-106.3 provides that “A determination to allow or participate in an 
intergovernmental cooperative purchasing arrangement under subsection (b) of this section shall 
be by resolution and shall either indicate that the participation will provide cost benefits to the 
county or result in administrative efficiencies and savings or provide other justifications for the 
arrangement.” 

 
The Division of Emergency Services seeks to purchase a fire training tower from WHP 

Trainingtowers of Grandview, Missouri, based on its proposal dated April 1, 2025, for a total 
proposed price of $1,608,582.75, and to utilize another jurisdiction’s contract (#011822-JHK) that 
was awarded by Sourcewell to WHP Trainingtowers. 

 
Eliminating the County’s bid process will result in administrative and cost savings for the 

County. The County will benefit with direct cost savings because of the economies of scale the 
aforementioned contract has leveraged. Additionally, the County will realize administrative 
efficiencies and savings as a result of not preparing, soliciting, and evaluating bids. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board, pursuant to § 1-106.3 of the Public 
Local Laws, that the Division of Emergency Services is hereby authorized to purchase a fire 
training tower from WHP Trainingtowers of Grandview, Missouri, based on its proposal dated 
April 1, 2025, for a total proposed price of $1,608,582.75, and to utilize another jurisdiction’s 
contract (#011822-JHK) that was awarded by Sourcewell to WHP Trainingtowers. 

  
Adopted and effective this ____ day of April, 2025. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

ATTEST:     BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
      OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, MARYLAND 
 
_____________________________             BY: ______________________________________ 
Dawn L. Marcus, County Clerk          John F. Barr, President 
       
 
Approved as to form 
and legal sufficiency:     Mail to: 
       Office of the County Attorney 
______________________________   100 W. Washington Street, Suite 1101 
Zachary J. Kieffer     Hagerstown, MD  21740 
County Attorney 











WASHINGTON COUNTY DIVISION OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
TRAINING SIMULATOR

CUSTOM 5TH ALARM - FOUR STORY
FIRE TRAINING SIMULATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS @ 7.05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS @ 7.05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 GALV. TREADS @ 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS HATCH ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-LINE OSHA GUARDRAIL ON THREE SIDES OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURN ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PADGENITE INTERLOCK LINER ON ALL WALLS, DOORS, WINDOWS, AND CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS LINED 2' DOWN THIS SIDE OF LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-11 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-5 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-9 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-10 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SPRINKLER RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN FROM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "C" ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE OUTLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN FROM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACTICAL FORCIBLE ENTRY DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDPIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT CABINET (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS B FIREPLACE BURN PROP (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOWER AND RESIDENTIAL 2ND FLOOR PLAN AND ANNEX ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURN ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOWER, RESIDENTIAL, AND ANNEX 1ST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS @ 7.05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PADGENITE INTERLOCK LINER ON ALL WALLS, DOORS, WINDOWS, AND CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 GALV. TREADS @ 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS @ 7.05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE DIST. SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCIBLE ENTRY DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIAMESE FD CONNECTION W/ STANDPIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-9 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-2 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 MOVEABLE MAZE PANELS AND 2 MOVEABLE DOOR MAZE PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS B FIREPLACE BURN PROP (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT CABINET (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERATURE MONITORING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI-TEMP VIEWING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
519 DUCK RD  GRANDVIEW, MO  64030

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 913-385-3663       info@trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DIV. OF JAHNKE AND SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE 1-800-351-2525   www.trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ERECTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-W-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INFORMATION CONFORMS TO ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS FOR FIRE TRAINING SIMULATORS AT THE TIME OF PREPARATION. THE ERECTION CONTRACTOR ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL MATERIALS, AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY.  THIS CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE TO ACCOUNT FOR ALL MATERIAL AT TIME OF DELIVERY.  IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY IN THE MATERIAL DELIVERED, CONTACT WHP TRAININGTOWERS IMMEDIATELY IN ORDER TO MAKE PROPER ARRANGEMENTS TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY MATERIAL. THIS SET OF DRAWINGS IS INTENDED AS A CONCEPTUAL SET, PROVIDED FOR SECONDARY REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO BEHLEN INDUSTRIES CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND THE STAIR/RAILING DRAWINGS AS PRIMARY REFERENCE FOR EXACT MATERIAL DIMENSIONS, ERECTION, AND PROCEDURES. THESE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, AND ARRANGEMENTS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF WHP TRAININGTOWERS AND NO PART THERE OF SHALL BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, OR USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK OR PROJECT OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM WHP TRAININGTOWERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPK



WASHINGTON COUNTY DIVISION OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
TRAINING SIMULATOR

CUSTOM 5TH ALARM - FOUR STORY
FIRE TRAINING SIMULATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF HATCH WITH LADDER TO FLOOR BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" CHAIN OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 48" PLYWOOD CHOP OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-LINE OSHA GUARDRAIL ON THREE SIDES OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 YEAR ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER  " T&G PLYWOOD 34" T&G PLYWOOD WITH 15# FELT OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 96" PLYWOOD CHOP OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" CHAIN OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 10,000# RATED RAPPELLING ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2" CHAIN OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2" CHAIN OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAPPELLING RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOWER AND RESIDENTIAL ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "B" ATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOWER 3RD FLOOR PLAN AND RESIDENTIAL ATTIC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC ACCESS HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF CHOPOUT ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "B" ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURN ROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PADGENITE INTERLOCK LINER ON ALL WALLS, DOORS, WINDOWS, AND CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A BURN CRIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2" CHAIN OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2" CHAIN OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDPIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADDER TO ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 RISERS @ 6.67"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GALV. TREADS @ 11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN FROM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GENERAL NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDPIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOWER 4TH FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
519 DUCK RD  GRANDVIEW, MO  64030

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 913-385-3663       info@trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DIV. OF JAHNKE AND SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE 1-800-351-2525   www.trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ERECTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-W-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INFORMATION CONFORMS TO ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS FOR FIRE TRAINING SIMULATORS AT THE TIME OF PREPARATION. THE ERECTION CONTRACTOR ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL MATERIALS, AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY.  THIS CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE TO ACCOUNT FOR ALL MATERIAL AT TIME OF DELIVERY.  IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY IN THE MATERIAL DELIVERED, CONTACT WHP TRAININGTOWERS IMMEDIATELY IN ORDER TO MAKE PROPER ARRANGEMENTS TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY MATERIAL. THIS SET OF DRAWINGS IS INTENDED AS A CONCEPTUAL SET, PROVIDED FOR SECONDARY REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO BEHLEN INDUSTRIES CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND THE STAIR/RAILING DRAWINGS AS PRIMARY REFERENCE FOR EXACT MATERIAL DIMENSIONS, ERECTION, AND PROCEDURES. THESE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, AND ARRANGEMENTS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF WHP TRAININGTOWERS AND NO PART THERE OF SHALL BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, OR USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK OR PROJECT OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM WHP TRAININGTOWERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTH FLOOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TOWER ROOF PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPK



WASHINGTON COUNTY DIVISION OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
TRAINING SIMULATOR

CUSTOM 5TH ALARM - FOUR STORY
FIRE TRAINING SIMULATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION DESIGN/ INSTALLATION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEFT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION DESIGN/ INSTALLATION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED LOUVERS AT EACH BURN ROOM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAR PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAR PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCIBLE ENTRY DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIAMESE FD CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. S.O.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 3RD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
119'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 4TH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. S.O.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
119'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ATTIC FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.0. EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. T.0. GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
143'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
139'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI-TEMP VIEWING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
519 DUCK RD  GRANDVIEW, MO  64030

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 913-385-3663       info@trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DIV. OF JAHNKE AND SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE 1-800-351-2525   www.trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ERECTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-W-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INFORMATION CONFORMS TO ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS FOR FIRE TRAINING SIMULATORS AT THE TIME OF PREPARATION. THE ERECTION CONTRACTOR ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL MATERIALS, AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY.  THIS CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE TO ACCOUNT FOR ALL MATERIAL AT TIME OF DELIVERY.  IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY IN THE MATERIAL DELIVERED, CONTACT WHP TRAININGTOWERS IMMEDIATELY IN ORDER TO MAKE PROPER ARRANGEMENTS TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY MATERIAL. THIS SET OF DRAWINGS IS INTENDED AS A CONCEPTUAL SET, PROVIDED FOR SECONDARY REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO BEHLEN INDUSTRIES CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND THE STAIR/RAILING DRAWINGS AS PRIMARY REFERENCE FOR EXACT MATERIAL DIMENSIONS, ERECTION, AND PROCEDURES. THESE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, AND ARRANGEMENTS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF WHP TRAININGTOWERS AND NO PART THERE OF SHALL BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, OR USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK OR PROJECT OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM WHP TRAININGTOWERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LEFT SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPK



WASHINGTON COUNTY DIVISION OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
TRAINING SIMULATOR

CUSTOM 5TH ALARM - FOUR STORY
FIRE TRAINING SIMULATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION DESIGN/ INSTALLATION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED LOUVERS AT EACH BURN ROOM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL BURN DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT CABINET (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL BURN DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAR PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED LOUVERS AT EACH BURN ROOM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION DESIGN/ INSTALLATION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3070 PLATE STEEL DOOR & HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT CABINET (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 4TH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
119'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 3RD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. S.O.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. S.O.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. STEM WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. T.0. GABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.0. EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ATTIC FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
119'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
143'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
139'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERATURE MONITORING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER ACTION PAINTED STEEL CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAR SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
519 DUCK RD  GRANDVIEW, MO  64030

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 913-385-3663       info@trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DIV. OF JAHNKE AND SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE 1-800-351-2525   www.trainingtowers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ERECTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
00-W-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INFORMATION CONFORMS TO ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS FOR FIRE TRAINING SIMULATORS AT THE TIME OF PREPARATION. THE ERECTION CONTRACTOR ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL MATERIALS, AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY.  THIS CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE TO ACCOUNT FOR ALL MATERIAL AT TIME OF DELIVERY.  IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY IN THE MATERIAL DELIVERED, CONTACT WHP TRAININGTOWERS IMMEDIATELY IN ORDER TO MAKE PROPER ARRANGEMENTS TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY MATERIAL. THIS SET OF DRAWINGS IS INTENDED AS A CONCEPTUAL SET, PROVIDED FOR SECONDARY REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO BEHLEN INDUSTRIES CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND THE STAIR/RAILING DRAWINGS AS PRIMARY REFERENCE FOR EXACT MATERIAL DIMENSIONS, ERECTION, AND PROCEDURES. THESE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, AND ARRANGEMENTS ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF WHP TRAININGTOWERS AND NO PART THERE OF SHALL BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, OR USED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK OR PROJECT OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM WHP TRAININGTOWERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RIGHT SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPK



Open Session Item 

SUBJECT: Bid Award (PUR-1732) Grinder Pumps for the Department of Water Quality 
(DWQ) 

PRESENTATION DATE: April 15, 2025  

PRESENTATION BY: Carin Bakner, Buyer, Purchasing Department; Joe Moss, P.E., Deputy 
Director of Engineering, Environmental Management  

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to award the procurement of sixty (60) Liberty 
grinder pumps and fifty-two (52) Liberty control panels to the responsive, responsible 
bidder, BT Plumbing Supply, Inc. of Finksburg, MD, for a Total Sum Bid Price of 
$123,436.00.  

REPORT-IN-BRIEF:  The Invitation to Bid (ITB) was advertised on the State of 
Maryland’s “eMaryland Marketplace Advantage” website,  the County’s website, in the local 
newspaper, and on the County’s new electronic bid site (Euna/Ionwave). Forty-eight (48) 
persons/companies registered/downloaded the bid document online, and on April 2, 2025, the 
county accepted bids; fourteen (14) bids were received. 

Background: The Purchasing Department received a request from DWQ regarding 
the procurement of grinder pumps. This procurement is to replenish the inventory on these 
pumps to satisfy contractors requests for installation. Previously, the County installed E-One 
grinder pumps to serve the residents of Washington County.  E-One no longer offers rebuild 
kits for our model of pump, thus requiring us to replace the aging E-One pumps.  Liberty 
manufactures a retrofit system that can be installed into the existing E-One tank without any 
modification. Whether it is a residential, commercial, or industrial application, Liberty provides a 
wide applicability of retrofit pump packages.    

FISCAL IMPACT: Funds are budgeted in the amount of $148,859.27 in Water Quality’s Capital 
Improvement Project (CIP) account 525000-32-42010-EQP055-EQPT-000000, Replacement 
of 
Grinder Pumps. 

CONCURRENCES: Mark Bradshaw, Division Director of Environmental Management 

ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Tabulation Matrix 

AUDIO/VISUAL NEEDS: N/A 

Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland 

Agenda Report Form 



1
Supplier QTY UOM Unit Price Total Price Supplier Notes
BT Plumbing Supply, Inc. 20 EA $2,338.00 $46,760.00
Aquaflow Pump & Supply 20 EA $2,361.98 $47,239.60
STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.) 20 EA $2,385.00 $47,700.00
Core and Main LP 20 EA $2,386.85 $47,737.00
Back River Pre-Cast, LLC. 20 EA $2,427.00 $48,540.00 Substituting with a Franklin IGP-A-RFKS
Sydnor Hydro, Inc. 20 EA $2,691.35 $53,827.00
Fridinger-Ritchie Co Inc 20 EA $2,745.00 $54,900.00
Technical Sales Corporation 20 EA $3,528.00 $70,560.00
Technology International, Inc. 20 EA $3,650.00 $73,000.00
Jaak Tech LLC 20 EA $3,697.76 $73,955.20
Grassfield Construction LLC 20 EA $4,203.15 $84,063.00
Media Centre (Luther Washington) 20 EA $4,420.00 $88,400.00
Westex Group 20 EA $7,186.00 $143,720.00
Sign Media, Inc. 20 EA No Bid

2
Supplier QTY UOM Unit Price Total Price Supplier Notes
BT Plumbing Supply, Inc. 40 EA $1,294.00 $51,760.00
Aquaflow Pump & Supply 40 EA $1,306.78 $52,271.20
STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.) 40 EA $1,319.00 $52,760.00
Core and Main LP 40 EA $1,320.53 $52,821.20
Sydnor Hydro, Inc. 40 EA $1,488.99 $59,559.60

Back River Pre-Cast, LLC. 40 EA $1,515.00 $60,600.00
Substituting with a Franklin IGP-A-231 
item# 515874

Fridinger-Ritchie Co Inc 40 EA $1,540.00 $61,600.00
Technical Sales Corporation 40 EA $1,815.00 $72,600.00
Technology International, Inc. 40 EA $1,940.00 $77,600.00
Jaak Tech LLC 40 EA $2,045.08 $81,803.20
Grassfield Construction LLC 40 EA $2,466.00 $98,640.00
Media Centre (Luther Washington) 40 EA $2,500.00 $100,000.00
Westex Group 40 EA $3,975.00 $159,000.00
Sign Media, Inc. 40 EA No Bid

PUR-1732 
Grinder Pumps

Liberty Model LSG202-RE E/ONE Grinder 2 HP 208/230V 1 PH 60 HZ 3450 RPM, 25' CORD, Retro-Fit System

Liberty LSG202M Omnivore Grinder 2 HP 208/230V 1PH 60HZ 3450 RPM, 25' CORD, 1-¼ in. Discharge, 15 AMPS

Bids Opened: Arpil 2, 2025



3
Supplier QTY UOM Unit Price Total Price Supplier Notes
Back River Pre-Cast, LLC. 2 EA $685.00 $1,370.00 Substituting with a SPI 50A506-WC
BT Plumbing Supply, Inc. 2 EA $783.00 $1,566.00
STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.) 2 EA $798.00 $1,596.00
Core and Main LP 2 EA $799.48 $1,598.96
Aquaflow & Pump Supply 2 EA $808.00 $1,616.00
Sydnor Hydro, Inc. 2 EA $834.69 $1,669.38
Fridinger-Ritchie Co Inc 2 EA $935.00 $1,870.00
Technical Sales Corporation 2 EA $1,215.20 $2,430.40
Jaak Tech LLC 2 EA $1,238.56 $2,477.12
Technology International, Inc. 2 EA $1,300.00 $2,600.00
Grassfield Construction LLC 2 EA $1,571.00 $3,142.00
Media Centre (Luther Washington) 2 EA $1,900.00 $3,800.00
Westex Group 2 EA $2,407.00 $4,814.00
Sign Media, Inc. 2 EA No Bid

4
Supplier QTY UOM Unit Price Total Price Supplier Notes
BT Plumbing Supply, Inc. 50 EA $467.00 $23,350.00
Core and Main LP 50 EA $476.32 $23,816.00
Aquaflow & Pump Supply 50 EA $481.50 $24,075.00
Back River Pre-Cast, LLC. 50 EA $495.00 $24,750.00 Substituting with a SPI 50A006-WC
STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.) 50 EA $496.00 $24,800.00
Sydnor Hydro, Inc. 50 EA $497.30 $24,865.00
Fridinger-Ritchie Co Inc 50 EA $575.00 $28,750.00
Technical Sales Corporation 50 EA $724.00 $36,200.00
Jaak Tech LLC 50 EA $737.91 $36,895.50
Technology International, Inc. 50 EA $747.00 $37,350.00
Grassfield Construction LLC 50 EA $826.00 $41,300.00
Westex Group 50 EA $1,434.00 $71,700.00
Media Centre (Luther Washington) 50 EA $1,700.00 $85,000.00
Sign Media, Inc. 50 EA No Bid

PUR-1732      
Grinder Pumps

Liberty AE24H=3 Duplex Control Panel, 15-20 FLA, NEMA 4X, 120/208/240, 1 PH

Liberty SXH24=3 Simplex Control Panel, 15-20 FLA, NEMA 4X, 120/208/240, 1 PH

Bids Opened: Arpil 2, 2025



Aquaflow & Pump Supply, Hagerstown, MD

REMARKS/EXCEPTIONS:
Sydnor Hydro, Inc. - Warranty: Liberty Pump 3-year Manufacturer's Warranty
Freight: Included for standard US shipments. Additional charges for requested non-standard shipping will be the responsibility 
of Washington County. 
Lead time: 2-3 weeks after receipt of order. 
Returns: Will incur 25% restocking fee.

Media Centre (Luther Washington), Temple Hills, MD $277,200.00
Westex Group, Rockville, MD $379,234.00
Sign Media, Inc., Burtonsville, MD No Bid

Technology International, Inc., Lake Mary, FL $190,550.00
Jaak Tech LLC, Oxon Hill, MD $195,131.02
Grassfield Construction LLC, Bethesda, MD $227,145.00

Sydnor Hydro, Inc., Richmond, VA $139,920.98
Fridinger-Ritchie Co Inc, Hagerstown, MD $147,120.00
Technical Sales Corporation, Tampa, FL $181,790.40

$125,201.80
Core and Main LP, Martinsburg, WV $125,973.16

STH, Inc. (Shafer, Troxell & Howe, Inc.), Frederick, MD $126,856.00
Back River Pre-Cast, LLC., Glyndon, MD $135,260.00

PUR-1732      
Grinder Pumps

TOTAL LUMP SUM (Item Nos. 1 through 4 above)
Supplier
BT Plumbing Supply, Inc., Finksburg, MD $123,436.00

Bids Opened: Arpil 2, 2025



Open Session Item 

SUBJECT: Update General Agreement with National Park Service  

PRESENTATION DATE:  April 15, 2025  

PRESENTATION BY:  Jaime Dick, Deputy Public Works Director- Parks & Recreation 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve execution of the Agreement as presented  

REPORT-IN-BRIEF: The National Park Service is updating the General Agreement with 
Washington County with regards to the Appalachian National Scenic Trail which transverses 
through Pen Mar Park.   

DISCUSSION: Washington County Parks & Recreation Department is the lead agency and primary 
point of contact for matters pertaining to the establishment, protection, and maintenance of the 
Appalachian Trail in Pen Mar Park.   

FISCAL IMPACT :  N/A 

CONCURRENCES: Public Works Director, Washington County Attorney’s Office 

ATTACHMENTS:  General Agreement

Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland 

Agenda Report Form 











































Open Session Item 

SUBJECT:  Jail Based Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) Program – Approval to Submit 
Application and Accept Funding as Awarded 

PRESENTATION DATE: April 15, 2025 

PRESENTATION BY:  Carsten Ahrens, Senior Grant Manager, Office of Grant Management, 
and Meaghan Willis, Program Director, Day Reporting Center 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to approve submission of application and accept funding 
as awarded for the Jail Based Medication Assisted Treatment Program. 

REPORT-IN-BRIEF:  The Washington County Day Reporting Center (WCDRC) is requesting 
approval to submit an application to the Governor's Office for Crime Prevention, for $270,000 
and accept any awarded funding.  

DISCUSSION:  The Washington County Sheriff’s Office, Day Reporting Center is an 
alternative to incarceration in Washington County, Maryland. The Day Reporting Center (DRC) 
serves individuals sentenced to the Washington County Detention Center/Day Reporting Center 
through appropriate diversion, deflection, service provision, and recidivism reduction resources. 
Funding will be used for parenting groups, family counseling, behavioral health group treatment, 
financial coaching, drug/alcohol testing and electronic monitoring, contractual case manager, 
printing of collateral materials for participants and the community, housing and transportation, 
and general participant needs. 

The Office of Grant Management has reviewed the grant funding guidelines and grant 
application. This grant has a one-year performance period, to begin on July 1, 2025 and end on 
June 30, 2026.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  Will provide $270,000 to supplement the cost of operation of the Day 
Reporting Center. 

CONCURRENCES:  Maria Kramer, Director, Office of Grant Management 

ALTERNATIVES:  Deny approval for application. 

ATTACHMENTS:  N/A 

AUDIO/VISUAL NEEDS:  N/A 

Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland 

Agenda Report Form 



 

 

Open Session Item 

SUBJECT:  Public Safety Telecommunicators Week Proclamation 

PRESENTATION DATE:  April 15, 2025 

PRESENTATION BY:  Board of County Commissioners to Alan Matheny, Director, Emergency 
Management 
 
REPORT-IN-BRIEF:  Proclamation Presentation  
 
WHEREAS, emergencies that require police, fire or emergency medical services can occur at any 
time.  When an emergency occurs the prompt response of police officers, firefighters and paramedics 
is critical to the protection of life and preservation of property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the safety of our police officers, firefighters and paramedics is dependent upon the quality 
and accuracy of information obtained from citizens who contact our emergency communications 
center; and 
 
WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the first and most critical contact our citizens have 
with emergency services and Public Safety Telecommunicators are the single vital link for our police 
officers, firefighters and paramedics by monitoring their activities by radio, providing them information 
and ensuring their safety; and  
 
WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators of Washington County have contributed substantially 
to the apprehension of criminals, suppression of fires and treatment of patients and have exhibited 
compassion, understanding and professionalism during the performance of their job in the past year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, we, the Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland, 
hereby recognize April 13-19, 2025 as Public Safety Telecommunicators Week in honor of the men 
and women whose diligence and professionalism keep our County and citizens safe. 
 

Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, Maryland 
 

Agenda Report Form  


	5. ARF_Intergov - Pavement Scanning Services (INTG-25-0187).pdf
	PRESENTATION DATE:  April 15, 2025

	7. ARF_Intergov - Fire Training Tower (INTG-25-0186).pdf
	PRESENTATION DATE:  April 15, 2025
	AUDIO/VISUAL TO BE USED:  N/A




